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Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) ‘?Z! &E
From: Vimmata D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 4:31 PM
Subject: SGK6547) - Enquire on market value-Urgent reuest
Attachments: index.pdf
Importance: High
Hi,
P h ;
lease assist to advice on the market value %2} g‘k > % %K
Daze of accident : 10/12/201%
Thank you.
Regards,
Mala (Ms) _
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®sg. msig-asia.com
MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.se G

Avemver o [NETEENE] INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this
e-mall to any person other than the intended recipient s not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches
to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy,

distribute or disclose its contents.
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£nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Ot 10 Tyopn Smgaue NRIC
Ohinier 10 U956

Viehicis Wo. SGHASAT)

Wichichs to b Exported: Mo

Intznded Dereglstration Date 11 Dec 201%
Wihricle Mialor: TONCTA

yehicle Modet: WIOS 1.5E M
Primary Cobour: Shtver
Planufactoring Year: 2008

Erzing Mo INTHASTFES
Chassin Mo MROSIHY 4204200312
Myl Power Cutput: BO.0 KW [ 107 bhp)
Qge_nm_arkﬂwlul: £11.619.00
Diriginal H_q-‘ih‘iltlnn Drgte: 29 Auag 2006 ‘/
First Registration Date: 21 iag 2006
Tramsfer Coumt: 0

Actual ARF Pald: § 12, 78100

PARE Engibllity: Forfeted

PARF Elgiteility Expiry Bato: .

PARE Ratiate Amoynt: 000

COE Expiry Date: 0 Jan 2024 £
COE Category: B~ Cir (160002 & below]
COE Peripd(Yearsk: 10

POP Paick: $44,454.00

COE Rebote Amount: $30,.440.00

Total Rehate Amount: $30,440.00

The information contained hereln Is correct as 3t 11 Dec 2019
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